File No. 4882 Continued.
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Deputy Comptroller,

PDear Sir:-
f am in receipt of your letter of the 9th instant, e«

cc.um by the correspondence between the Maryland 'hlophom and Tele~

ﬂh Co. and rour lﬂb-‘oprtllnt with respect to the fnnohin tax 4due

to the City on its gross receipts from certain sources.
f have carefully considered the correspondence with the fulle

st mnduticn of the motives which naturally led the Comptroller in
the discharge of his official duty to desire as explicit and detalled a

-uw-n from. the o.-m as possible.
1 am compelled , however, to think that at this sarly stage

.t:\l.l't- in the history of the relations between this Company and yowur

Mmr--t. shich have so far,
marked by any apparent disposition upon the part of the Company to evads
its “ﬂm in the matter of the franchise tax, the City would not e

‘Tm in requiring the Company ‘to do more than furnish periodical
awoin Otmltl, showing the -.unt of its gross receipts and the pere

-““m..‘“‘“‘““““ &m jon dis the mn--t S0 hold iteelf ready to. thrown open
subedepartment so &s 10

ite holl and ).orl to the m’unn of mr
‘ﬂ‘oﬂ the cu: . full opportunity to verify the statements of the Com~

pany.

412 I am correctly informed, not been

'h ouﬂntu which I have reached is confirmed in my oWn

mind by Sectien 798 d’ the City Charter authorizing the Park Board, :r
| ..1\ ot the m ’l.l“ when suthorized so to do in a certain manner,
: *“ m th books &o. of all street railway companies for the purpose

G ‘“‘“m‘- ‘l‘m that the returns of the pﬂmm falre
1y and correctly made by said companies.
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